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*Mr. Chiis Shaw

Shaw Constructloh

- P.OBox28L"
- Bates Clty MO 64011

| " R_e,; ' Soll Inspectlon 617 SE 6“‘ Street Lees Summlt MO
- -Mr Shaw ) . |

' 'At your rec1uest I have mspeeted the soil. condltlons at the above referenced site. The mspectlon

. took place earlier today and. concentrated on the area of the penmeter footmgs and thé interior

spréad footmgq A 4’ iong soﬂ probe and &1bual mbpecnon ‘were used to evaludte the 3011.'
cond1t1ons : g . . _ : R :

) The bulldmg pagi is s1tuated on what appears o be a prevmusly developed 51te and has been S
. excavated to subgrade for the basement. The pad is on two levels with the upper level being under - -

“the; garage. At the upper level, probe resistance was moderate at all perimeter and interior footing
locations. I-would estimate that a safe bearmg pressure is'1500 psf which would mean perimeter . -
footings 247 wide with 3.#4 ontinuous and the interior footing sizes would need to be 1.33 times =~

. the area of what ‘would have been designed for 2000 psf. As an example, & 36” square pad. called -

~ out on the drawing would need to be 42" square with 5 #4 each’ way, a 427 square pad called out T
. on the drawing would need to be 54 square with 6 #4 each way, and a 48" square pad called'out .

- on the drawing would need to be 60 square with 7 #4 each way.” At the lower level, there 'was

‘ 'moderdtely stiff resistance to probe penetration: T would estimate that a:safe bearing pressure is”
L 2000 psf and the foundatlon may be mstalled as shewn on the plans vuthout modlﬁcatlen

.._:.If there are any questlons, please iet me know ﬁ.‘

Yours truly,

" Albert Hermans, P.E,



